BEFORE THE COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY FOR FAIRFAX COUNTY

In re

Peter Graham Olson, COMPLAINT

Respondent.

Complainant Matt Angle, Director, Lone Star Project,
hereby submits this Complaint pursuant to section 24.2-1019 of

the Code of Virginia and, in support, avers as follows:

FACTS PERTAINING TO PETER OLSON'S VIOLATION OF SECTIONS

24.2-1004 AND 24.2-1016. OF THE VIRGINIA CODE

1. Respondent Peter G. Olson ("Olson") is currently a
candidate for the United States House of Representatives in
the Twenty-Second Congressional District in Texas. He
currently resides at 4018 Weatherfield Court, Sugarland, TX

77479, and is registered to vote at that address. Attachment

A.

2. On February 23, 1995, Olson purchased a home at 7804
Ashley Glen Road, Annandale, VA 22003.

3. On September 6, 1996, Olson registered to vote in
Newtown, Connecticut. He listed his voting residence as 31

Poverty Hollow, Newtown, CT 06470, the home of his parents,



Richard and Mary Olson. Olson requested that absentee ballots
be sent to 7804 Ashley Glen Road, Annandale, VA 22003, and
listed the reason for voting absentee as "Member of armed

forces." Attachment B.

4. On November 5, 1996 and November 4, 1997, Olson

voted in the general elections in Newtown, CT. Attachment C.

5. On February 3, 1998, Olson purchased a home at 8203
Strong Spring Court, Annandale, VA 22003. On a Confirmation
of Voting Residence Return Form, signed February 27, 2005,
Olson indicated that he moved from Newtown, CT to Annandale,

VA on February 27, 1998. Attachment D.

6. On September 3, 1998, Olson registered to vote in

Fairfax County, VA. Attachment E.

7. On November 3, 1998, November 2, 1999, November 7,
2000, November 6, 2001, and November 5, 2002, Olson voted in
the general election in Fairfax County, VA. Olson voted in
the Republican presidential primary in Fairfax County, VA on
February 29, 2000, and in the Republican primary in Fairfax

County, VA on June 10, 2003. Attachment E.

8. Olson voted in a special election in Newtown, CT on

August 12, 2003. Attachment C & Attachment F.

9. On November 4, 2003, and November 2, 2004, Olson
voted in the general election in Fairfax County, VA.

Attachment E.




10. On February 27, 2005. Olson signed and returned a
Confirmation of Voting Residence Return Form to the Newtown
Town Clerk, indicating that he had moved out of Newtown on
February 27, 1998. He gave his new address as 8203 Strong

Spring Court, Annandale, VA 22003. Attachment D.

11. On June 14, 2005, November 8, 2005, and November 7,

2006, Olson voted in Fairfax County, VA. Attachment G.

12. On August 14, 2007, Olson purchased a home at 4018
Weatherfield Ct., Sugarland, TX 77479. On August 17, 2007,
he registered to vote in Fort Bend County, TX, and listed his
last location of voter registration as Annandale, VA.

Attachment A.

APPLICABLE LAW

13. Under Virginia law, any person who intentionally
"registers to vote at more than one residence address at the
same time, whether such registrations are in Virginia or in
Virginia and any other state or territory of the United States

is guilty of a Class 6 felony." Va. Code. Ann. § 24.2-
1004 (C) .

14. Under Virginia law, "[alny willfully false material
statement or entry made by any person in any statement, form,
or report required by [Title 24.2] shall constitute the crime
of election fraud and be punishable as a Class 5 felony. Id.

§ 24.2-1016.



15. TUnder the Constitution of Virginia, "each voter
shall be a resident of the Commonwealth and of the precinct
where he votes. Residence, for all purposes of qualification
to vote, requires both domicile and a place of abode." Va.
Const. art. II, § 1.

16. TUnder Connecticut law, in order to register to vote,
a person must be a "bona fide resident of the town to which
the citizen applies for admission as an elector." Conn. Gen.
Stat. § 9-12(a).

17. TUnder Virginia law, there is no statute of

limitations for felonies. See Va. Code. Ann. § 19.2-8.
COUNT ONE
17. Complainant realleges and incorporates by reference

paragraphs 1 through 17, above.

18. As set forth above, Olson, while registered to vote
in Fairfax County, VA, voted in a special election in Newtown,
CT on August 12, 2003.

19. Such activity evinces an intent to be registered to
vote at more than one residence at the same time.

20. Such activity violates section 24.2-1004(C) of the
Virginia Code.

21. Section 24.2-1019 of the code states that "[alny
complaint or allegation concerning unlawful conduct under

[Title 24.2] shall be filed with the attorney for the



Commonwealth of the county or city in which the alleged

violation occurred."

COUNT TWO

22. Complainant realleges and incorporates by reference
paragraphs 1 through 17, above.

23. As set forth above, Olson represented that he was a
resident of Fairfax County, VA, when he registered to vote in
Fairfax County, VA on September 3, 1998.

24. By voting in a special election in Newtown, CT on
August 12, 2003, Olson indicated that he regarded himself as a
resident of Newtown, CT.

25. Olson's representation on his voter registration
form that he was a resident of Fairfax County, VA was
knowingly false.

26. Such activity violates section 24.2-1016 of the
Virginia Code.

27. Section 24.2-1019 of the Virginia code states that
"[alny complaint or allegation concerning unlawful conduct
under [Title 24.2] shall be filed with the attorney for the
Commonwealth of the county or city in which the alleged
violation occurred. 1In the case of a complaint or allegation
concerning the filing of a false statement in a voter

registration application, the violation shall be deemed to



violation occurred. 1In the case of a complaint or allegation
concerning the filing of a false statement in a voter
registration application, the violation shall be deemed to
have occurred in the county or city where the applicant sought

to be registered."

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Complainant respectfully requests that the
Commonwealth's Attorney for Fairfax County

A. Conduct an immediate investigation and review of
this matter and initiate criminal charges against Peter G.
Olson for violating sections 24.2-1004(C) and 24.2-1016 of the
Virginia Code.

B. Take such other and further action as the
Commonwealth's Attorney deems just and reasonable, or as the

law may require.

Respectfully submitted,

Matt Angle

Director, Lone Star Project
o E Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003



STATE OF M

[4

County of

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this /J‘d_ day of

L 3

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

Wilma Simms
Notary Public, District of Columbla
My Commission Expires 7/31/2012
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VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATION

{(SOLICITUD DE INSCRIPCION DE YOTANTE)

East Name First Name
{Apellido ugug) (Nombye;
OLSEN FETER

Residence Addrsﬁg: Steet Address and Apartment Nomber , City, State and Zip. If none, de

scribe where you live.

F.02

May 22 2008 10:20
Attachment A

For Dificial L O:%

EDR.

Former Namg
(Mumbre Antcriogy

MiddJe Name (If anyy

“ERAME

{Do not inekude B.O, Box or Roral Rt

[Direveidn residencin Domicilia): Calley nomers ¥ Blimero de spartanweig, Civdad, Bstada y Cédigo Posial, $i falta of CP. deseriba donde ¥ive,) (No Encluya ol Bpariatio pasial it ryta rurafy

4018 WEATHERFIELD COURT ,SUGAR LAN R.TX 774790000, FORT BEND

Mailing Address: Street Addressand Apartment Number or P.0. Box, City, State and ZIp; I il cannot be delivered to your

o0 8¢ putde entrepar comespandentia o su diresgion residencial )

AUG

Gender {Optionaly

SEP

residence address, (Direscion pacy Comospondeneiz: Calle ¥ odmero y pimere de apariamanto, @ Apanado Poglal, Ciudad, Estado y Cédigi PD%L SZU“O (5eag0 (Dptative)

i1 you check *no’ in the response helow,

Date of Birth; month, day, year
T E

tFecha dt narimiento): (mes. dia. afio)
2B
llene el resie del formulario }

Check appropriute hox: § AM A'UNITED STATES CITIZEN D

4o not complete this farmm. (En coso ds vdado upg
N ElAlu i Ia8 preguntas anleriorgs, po

It

Yes
(Marque 2t cuadry epropeiado: (Es psied cidadanosa de tng Estados Unidos?) (80

registre de volanse ECRSHYS Terjurip, siepds st¢ un delito « lenor do tyg leyes federales ¥ eslidsles, Uba condeng P

diche defile puede coglicvar enearcelammicnn i 18 dias, una multa hast do dos mil dédares o ambas sanciones.)

Taffirm that i (Afime
- am a resident of this COUBEY: (que sow residenie do esie <ondado}
*  havenot been finally convi
inclading any term of incarcemn‘on, Pparele, supervision, perind of probation, or | have

condenado por tal delite, hy cumplide incgramene 1y conderz comespondients, inclusg cuabguier poriexly de
reclusidn careluria, Libertad <andicimnal, supervisisn, probatoria senteacis eondicional) o que xpy
benehiciariofn de up indultoy)

* have not been declareg mentaliy incorapetent by final judgment of 4 corrt of law., (que
ninguns decision deliniiva de tibunal me ha declirade TOEMAMEDLE incapacitadida, )

been patrdoned; and tque no be sids condenadng PO un delite mayor (Melonid’y o, s se e ha ? :

o
(Nej

Check one Marque ug go las segpuestay

New DChangc
Esta e3 una solicjtug (Nueva} (iodificada
ofa telony or IF s felan T have completad all of my punishment

Signa
of Applicant if Signed by Witness and Date. (Firma desde ta solicitante o gi Ageme
{apixdarinol af v ol Pirentesca entce fos dos ¢ 2 Neinbro ¢n Lewa de Molde gelide 1n
Solleiiante si la firma o o de un{a) testigo, Indique lo fechn)

] Male (Hombre [ FemaieqMjer)
1

1/

TX Driver’s License No. or Persona) LD, No. (Issued by TX Deps,

f Public Safety) (Nimero ds su bicencia Iejana de manejar o de sy Cédula de

eatidad expedida por ¢l Depantamenio de Seguridsd Publica d Tejas)

Are you interested i SEP¥INg as an election worker? { 1 intcrasasta
servic de trabafador () clectorathy

] Yes (si) L} No (No)

Replacensent
(Sustitutiva)

08 15 2007

Date (fecha)

of Applicant or Agent and Relationship fo Applicant or Printeq Name
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e wandarg AttaChment B

Type or lagibly print all information; sign; complete oath; self address small post card to your current R
address; fold so that large post card is on outside; seal; complete “to” and upper left corner on large post d
card and mail.
Privacy Act Statement SPECIFIchl‘!‘
AUTHORITY: Executive Order 3397, November 1943 (55N) PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: Servei as an application for registration
. 42 USC 19731 et seq. or request for absentee ballot. t. APPLICANT INFORMJ
. DISCLOSURE: voluntary; however, failure 1o provide the person requesting regist
ROUTINE u_SE' All persons cavered by the Uniformed and necessary information may keep the pertinent state of other provide passport, 5tate D
Overseas Citlzens Absentee Voting Act, Public Law 99-410, use |urisdiction from processing this request and may prevent you number. it none, indica
this form to apply for registration and absentee ballot. from voting absentee certificate, etc.) and n
..................................................................................................................................... Jdgnyifleation.., ., .. ...,
{2 1 LAST VOTED. B
Election OHicial name and complete address N 1 infarmation as known f¢
* b o U.S. Postage Paid © VOTED. Thisis not necess
39 USC 3406 :
3. VOTING RESIDEMCE

. ACTUALLY LIVED Your)
1 determination of votin
! physical location while ye
PAR AVION MAY NOT USE A PO
: RQUTE NUMBER. Exampl

! home of record; perma
OFFICIAL ABSENTEE BALLOTING MATERIAL - FIRST-CLASS MAILJI } localy orstate where o

and telephone number
NO POSTAGE NECESSARY IN THE U.S. MAILS-DMM 1373 section in the event local

~ _ concerning the applicatio
Applicant name and complete address

4. MAIL ABSENTEE BAlL

« mailing address where yo
TO: EET% GMM"\ OLSO}J ! ballot. Besure to include
* IIP Code, if you will ha
* registration forms or ball

%&‘{ ﬂLSH—L.‘E\‘f GL'E” Qbk'p list the new address.

S REMARKS,  Provi

ANN&HD&L&, VA— 22ap3—IS8S : feel will assist state affi

: Consult the APPROPRIAT
lO:ﬁ)TU\ — : information which may be

Rec'd. for Record 7 / ‘l‘ 194, : indicate here the r
Town Clerk of Newtown | maiservice, submaring dt

a bt Auird diss fg:ecr::éc instructio
" FEDERAL POST CARD REGISTRATION AND ABSENTEE BALLOT REQUEST

are requesting your ste
indicate here the reason

APPLICATION FOR STATE OF ﬁDNNEE] (ELY COUNTY OF CITY OR TOWNSHIP OF NEWT:
B sure 10 sign this form in Biock 8 and address the smaii postcard abovae to your current address. All entries must be typed or printed.
1. APPLICANT INFORMATION (see instruction 1.) 6. REASON FOR ABSENTEE BALLOT txone.
a. Typed or Printed Name {Last, First, Middle) b. Sex | <. Race a. Member of asmed forces, uniformed services or merchan
Ow Ot\ll PET—ER GR.AHA M M C b. Spouse or dependent of fa.

d. Socral Security No. ' e. Other Idemiflcaxion*r"lo. {Passport, 1D Card)} {. Maritai Status C. U3, citizen temporarily residing outside U.5.
&SSPD&T J2613%83 HARR (D d. US. citizen overseas by virtue of employment or accom,

g {'ﬁ:ﬂzy}vf: h. Place of Birth {City, State, Country} e Other U.5. citizen residing outside L1.S.

12 62| TACOMA, WA , USA (. special,

e o, | 23 Place of Naturailzdtian Wopmen 72t 17,1 REQUEST ABSENTEE BALLOTS FOR 1

ELECT]ONS (X a5 applicable. See instruction 7)

2: | LAST VOTED XF Primary l)(lb,seneral Jz(Tc.Special lxld‘ﬂllele

a. Year| b. County, City or Township c. State | d. Voter Registration No (if known) LIST PARTY AFFILIATION IF 7.a. OR d. IS MARKED: eEPLﬁBt

s | Haerio TX | UNKNOWN 8. AFFIRMATION BY APPLICANT

3. VOTING RESIDENCE a. Last Date of Residency (Mo/Day/ V1) I swear or affirm, under penalty of per|
{Legal or last residence in the us.) (m |\ gq 2. | am a United States Citizen, eligible to vote in the above jurisdicti

b. Number and Street (Do nat use box or rural route) b. thave notbeen convicted of a felony or other disqualifying offen:

.3 l PDVEW l ‘ \;J mentally incompetent, or if 50, my voting rights have been reinsta

c. | am not requesting a baliot from ar voung inany other U 5. state,

¢. City, Town, or Village d. County or Parish e State f zIp division thereof in the coming election(s}
NWM C.-T @H"l’ﬁ d. The infofmaton an this form is true and complete
4. MAIL ABSENTEE BALLOT TO: (compiete mailing address where you o SIALLYF Of ArPLICART i )
want ballot mailed) x s ~ s,&—
3@ ASHLEY Greny RoAp 9, OATH. SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TC
j‘N}J A MDA E \J A 2LO@R- 555 (If oath is required by state, enter folfowing information for the
! a. TYPED QR PRINTED NAME b. TITLE
5. REMARKS e

(F¢3) 533833 (/v (o3 d. SIGNATURE OF OFFICIAL

L

The information contained herein is for official use only. Any unauthorized release of this information may be punishal
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Attachment C

Inquiry - View Voter Registration

. : , il
Connecticut Voter Registration System \

Inquiry - View Voter Registration

Previous Name Previous Address j Previous Party i
Voter Information Residence Address Enrollment Information
Prefix Name: Address: 31 Poverty Hollow [l Current Party
Voter's Name: Peter G Road Republican
Olson Unit: Privilege Date
Date of Birth: 12/09/1962 City: Newtown
Yoter 1D: 000545174 State: CT Zip: 06470 -
1875
Miscellaneous . Audit History
Gender: Male Status Information
Telephone: Reg. Effective
Special Status: Military Date: 09/06/1996 Election History
Perm Absentee Ballot: No Current Status : Off
Last Active
Date: 03/03/2005 Canvass History
Off Reason: CVR
—— Wil Returned by Voter
| | Reumed by Voer | o
Mailing Address
_________________ J Unit H_T_QVLII __H State | Zip Code
|— j Armed Forces HNewtown |f CT J 06470

Districts: Congressional: 005  Senatorial: 028 Assembly: 106

‘DiStI‘lC ard m Polling Place l

STATE:[ 003 Head O Meadow School J

Cafetorium

[oeatyy 1 | [ ]
sPECIAL:| 006 | [ 00 ] [Middle School Gym A ]

Back 1 Inquiries i

Wit ffvrrt1itrr aveba cnte ot anvicrcarnna VER Qalfcormrlatirmam 1 meom mermuvoalres corirlab 16 o117 e a e AMAGIOYNNR
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Inquiry - Voter Election History Attachment C

Connecticut Voter Registration System

———

e — - ——————
e ——— — Sm—— p———

\Inquiry - Voter Election History “ KARIN / Newtown
Voter Name l

| Peter G Olson J

r[Previous Election History B
Election Date |Election Type |How Voted |
08/12/2003 [Special ~|[n Person
WM 1997 J'General _Jln Person

El_/(lﬁ/ 1996 ”General “}n Person j

Back |

L Y & P IR IE Y S 2 Bk e 1 . J N (I S [V [ NS S PV TAY aTaTate)
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i Attachment D

Confirmation of IT 0: Registrar of Volers District | LAST DATE to return this form:
Voting Residence |45 Main Street 097 | March 18, 2005
RETURN FORM 06470
PARTB
Please check =!! apprepriate boxes and enter informatien requested.
1. [ J1still live at the address shown on this form. 5.[ ]!l am tempotrarily absent from the town,
but I intend to return.
2. [ ]1 have moved to a different address within this town. (Reason for your absence)
3. M [ have moved out of town. . ﬁ/
oo
4. [ ] Send me a Mail-In Card to register in my new town. N

4

NEW ADDRESS IS(No., street, town, state) DATEMOVED

B3 STRoNE SR Loanny
/ B
Acvanztce, VA 220453

Name and Address | Peter G Olson Don't RISK your Right to VOTE!

; ; ; ;
on last list of 31 Poverty Hollow Road Fill out and Return this to Registrars 11!
Registered Voters | Newtown, CT 06470-1875 | SIGN4 T({RﬂE OF VOTER DATE SIGNED

R004 ] W//K/J e | #er/es

7“/2 ?‘/Cl? Birth Date 2 /“? /j A
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VoteBuilder Virginia - Peter Graham Olson

o TSR R |

Attachment E

» Main Menu » Quick Look Up » Peter Graham QOlson

Peter Graham Olson

=/ Addresses

Voting Address 8203 Strong Spring Ct
Annandale, VA 22003-4623
Mailing Address 4018 Weatherfield Ct
Sugar Land, TX 77479-3396

+ Salutation

+ House Party Location

= Phones
Home (281} 778-3655*
Home (703} 503-1931S5et Preferred
Cell | . *
= E-Mail

No known email addresses

—| Activist Codes

Mo activist codes

Add Multiple Codes

= Survey Questions

NO survey responses

= Contact History
No contact history
= Absentee

Requested Ballot
Ballot Mailed
Returned Ballot
Early Voted

= Neighbor Relationships
No Relationships

=/ Notes

No notes

+ Targets

t 2001-2008 Voter Activation Network, Inc

Get Map
Get Map
Mark Addr Bad

Mark Phone Bad
Mark Phone Bad

Save New Phone

Save New Code

Print View ] Script View

=/VoteBuilder ID

WVANID 2774605
Voter ID 918331102
DWID 239757586

= Vital Stats

Sex M
DOB (Age) 12/09/1962 (45)
Voting Status Dropped
Date Eff Reg 9/3/1998
Date Reg 9/3/1998

Deceased

— Districts

Mone

+ Scores

= Also in Household

Clson, Nancy D

= Likely Party
Dem Paints 0 (0%)
Rep Points 150 (100%)
Ind Paoints 0 (0%)
Total Points 150
Strong Republicans

= Voting History

Gen Prim  Muni  Pres
2008
2007
2006
2005
2004
2003
2002
2001
2000
1999
1998
1957
1996
1995
1994
1993
1982

ol el

= Actions

Save All Changes

http://www.votebuilder.com/ContactsDetails asnx?V ANID=EIDD465 A2 R

QA0 IN0NR
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Memo From: TOWN CLERK Attachment F
TO:

Wackt is a Cop ot
Hy yoter voll sheet 12,
f///a./ﬁ& M“ﬁ/j:lwé/
we no longer Ve
ﬁm//; 7%&; 1996 /777

Shpbete reguires Yl
we Keeo ﬂﬂ// 5 years.
//{&(5(_ et us 94//20%)

F Yere 'S dﬂV%’
@(évé _WQ Macﬁm,
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Printed: 0!/06/2003
For: 08/12/2003

Attachment F

Town of Newtown - Ofﬁcia'lg oter List - Active Yoters in Special District 006 Page 118

Seq# Party St #

Last Name, First Name, MI

Seq # Party St #

Last Name, First Name, MI

POSSUM RIDGE ROAD CONT.

10587 D 5 ROSTAFIN MICHAEL J
10588 R 6 CASSIDY KEVIN K
10589 R 6 CASSIDY PAMELA A
10590 R 7A HENNESSY JUSTIN D
10591 U 7A HENNESSY KAREN E W
10592 R 7TA HENNESSY MICHAEL E
10593 R 8 REILLY MARGARET H
10594 R 8 REILLY PATRICK T
10595 R g LEITNER JOHN J
10596 R 9 LEITNER LUELLA C
10597 U 10 MOORE JEFFREY D
? 10598 D 10 MOORE WENDY P
o)
10600 U 12 AGUGLIARQO JOSEPH
10601 16) 12 AGUGLIARO KAREN M
POSSUM RIDGE ROAD Total Voters: 27
POSTLANE
10602 U A JACOBS WILLIAM J
POST LANE Total Voters: 1
*
POVERTY HOLLOW ROAD
%010603 D 14 CAPOSELLA KATHERINE A
lfl.b L3s0s—I2 -6 ANDRA S~ AN
757136 10606 16 —APB Rt
4t f
MY 060 U 18 VAN BUSKIRK PETER C
10610 D 18 VANBUSKIRK TRACY S
10611 8] 20 BARRETT KEVIN A
10612 D 20 BARRETT MARYANN E
10613 D 22 SETZ JAMES R
10614 R 26 MASSER KAREN H
10616 U 27 BERKCO STEVEN M
10617 R 27 FEDER JOHN K JR
10618 R 27 FEDER SABRINA A
10619 U 28 KORTH JOHN M
10620 U 28 KORTH WENDY
b
ol 10622 R 29 SHANLEY ESTHER T
10623 D 31 OLSON LINDA M
1%/] HOE 24— 3+ OESON-PEFERG
q 10625 R 31 OLSON RICHARD E
. —3 CREETIATHERINEL
‘ 9627 — R 33 GECKI PJ?-QBE-R-I:-A.-SRP(%'
N &TUR3T U 33 FRESPERARONAER

OVERTY HOLLOW ROAD CONT.

qi
10632 D 37 SCHWARTZ SCOTT M
10633 U 41 CAMPBELL PAMELA M
10634 U 41 CAMPBELL SULLIVAN I
+HEIT—R —3 BRAYVIMER—BARBARA—
Qlvrosss—R— 7% MEADOWSROY—E
10637 R 45 SCHNEIDER HELEN A
10638 R 45 SCHNEIDER WALTER F
10639 R 47 EVERTEZ ANTONIO
10640 D 47 EVERTEZ CECELIA V
10641 D 49 D'AMICO MICHAEL F
10642 D 49 D'AMICO RAINA D
10643 U 50 MENDEZ SANTOS
10644 D 59 REZNIKOFF ALEXANDER J
10645 D 59 REZNIKOFF CAROL D
10646 D 61 GARSON ANDREW E
10647 D 61 GARSON PATRICIA J
10648 R 73 MICHEL JAMIE D
10649 U 73 MICHEL KAREN
; 10650 U 73 MICHEL ROGER D
H§HH—R————FF——————F EBO-MARTHA—E
3 10652 R 77 NOSAL AILEEN C
10653 R 77 NOSAL AMY M
4aHIHoesH—R —5F— NOSAL-ROBERT P
10655 U 78 DARRIN WILLIAM A JR
10656 R 79 GUSTAFSON ANDREA N
G2t 10657 R 79 GUSTAFSON MELISSA R
0659 R 79 GUSTAFSON RICHARD A

T ,;4 10664 D 89
10665 R 29
10666 D 89
10667 U 90
10668 U 90
10669 R 93
10670 R 93
10671 U 102
10672 U 103
10673 U 103

10677 D

11
IO 1t

FIGUEROA-HEATH RAQUEL 1!
HEATH JOHN S
HEATH MEGHANN G

K MAURATH DARYL Z

¥MAURATH THOMAS M
LETSO ROGER A
LETSO SUZANNE J
SODERHOLM JILL E
WHITLOCK DAVID E
WHITLOCK MICHELLE A

GILCHRIST JOHN H

T

M.—ﬁ"

wm——&——k%————ﬁm

10680

VICARS-HARRIS EVELINE
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Attachment G

INFORMATION RETRIEVAL AT FAIRFAX COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS

Records of the Fairfax County Board of Elections, Fairfax, VA disclosed that both Peter &
Nancy Olson voted in the November 2005 & November 2006 General Election. Peter Olson
voted in the June 14, 2005 Republican Primary. There is no further information available.

L L L g smccccc<<<<<END OF THIS REPORT>>>>>52000053555352555 55>
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